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From: Mike Brusseau
To: Betty Jo Mahan
Date: 2/12/2009 10:41:22 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Woods-Smith Rd/Barnard Rd Intersection

>>> Raj Sood <sood@structuretech.org> 2/12/2009 10:02 AM >>>

Please see below a history of attempts by property owner Don Hollifield to make improvements 
to the intersection of Woods-Smith Road and Barnard Road in Knox County. This property is on 
today's MPC agenda as:

 

Agenda Item 41

Applicant Donald E. Hollifield

File No. 2-A-09-RZ and 2-A-09-SP

 

Thank you,

Raj Sood
President
Structure Technology, Inc. 
2728 Sood Road, Ste 14
Knoxville, TN 37921 
O. 865-690-1425
F. 865-690-6114
M. 865-660-1150

 

From: sood@structuretech.org 
To: cindy.pionke@knoxcounty.org 
CC: ajseymour@fmsllp.com; a1co@bellsouth.net; bruce.wuethrich@knoxcounty.org 
Subject: Woods-Smith Rd/Barnard Rd Intersection
Date: Tue, 10 Feb 2009 23:23:49 +0000
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Cindy,
 
This afternoon, I left a design drawing and a deed with your office receptionist. 
 
The drawing, dated 2/27/1982, by N.S. Dougherty, P.E. is for alignment and grade 
improvements to the subject intersection. The Warranty Deed, dated 3/16/1982, is to convey 
land from Hazel Hollifield to Knox County needed for the alignment.  
 
In 1982, the Hollifield family paid for the engineering services and deeded land to Knox County 
to make improvements to this intersection. They did so in good faith as they were promised by 
County Commission that the improvements would be funded and completed in a timely manner. 
27 years later, the Hollifield family is still waiting for the construction of the intersection 
improvements to commence.  
 
The Hollifield land is scheduled for a rezoning request for PR at 10 du/acre with MPC on 
Thursday. The rezoning request file number is 2-A-09-R2. The applicant name is Donald 
Hollifield. 
 
Now that you have the history of this subject intersection, along with a design drawing and the 
necessary right-of-way deed, can you include this project in your next fiscal year budget for 
funding and construction?    
 
 
 
     
Raj Sood
President
Structure Technology, Inc. 
2728 Sood Road, Ste 14
Knoxville, TN 37921 
O. 865-690-1425
F. 865-690-6114
M. 865-660-1150


